ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director _ Ro#¥ 264
September 17, 1997 : ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (LOP)
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Ms. Tina Mayhew ] Alameda, CA $4502-6577
DSS Contractors (510 567-6700
639 Clay St, - FAX (510) 337-9335

Stockton, CA - 95206
Ref: Regency Court, O Vasco Rd and Mesquite, Livermore, CA - 94_550 STIh ,6.53,__5

Dear Ms. Mayhew: : 5 '
b .
I am in receipt of the summary report and laboratory results submitted by DSS contractors for the
above referenced property. A TPH spill from one of the pieces of equipment présent at the
referenced property led to an investigation and subsequent remediation. The contaminated area was
~ excavated on September 2, 1997 and confirmatory soil samples were collected from the excavation
pit and from the excavated soil (stockpiled).

The laboratory results of the confirmation soil samples collected from the excavation pit indicate the
presence of extractable total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) in insignificant concentrations.
However, the laboratory results of the composite sample collected from the stockpiled soil indicate
the presence of diesel up to 7100 ppm.

Based on the information submitted to this Department, no further remedial action is required on the
property. However, the stockpiled soil on site needs to be disposed at an appropriate facility within
45 days from the date of this letter and all the pertinent receipt/manifest documenting the disposal
should be submitted to this Department. Also, the excavation should be filled with clean soil
immediately to avoid the hazards present due to an open pit. ‘

If you have ény questions, you may reach me at (510) 567-6764.

Sincerely, _ '
Madhulla Logan [
Hazardous Material Specialist

Livermore/Pleasanton Fire Department
Danielle Stefani
4550 East Avenue, Livermore, CA - 94550



